

An Assembly of the Principals and Electors of the Parish will be held in the Parish Hall on Thursday 19 th	
November 2020 at 7.30pm to conduct the following business;	
 To receive and if deemed advisable approv the 10th November 2020 	e the Minutes of the Parish Assembly held on Tuesday
 In accordance with Article 5 (1) of the Licencing (Jersey) Law, 1974 as amended, consider the following licencing applications for recommendation to the Licencing Assembly: 	
Name: Drifters Restaurant Limited	
Secretary: Steven Quin	
Category: 3 rd Category Restaurant	
Category. 5 Category Restaurant	
Address: Drifters Restaurant Limited	Business address: Drifters @ Gorey
Havre des Pas	Gorey Village Main Road
St Helier	Grouville
JE2 4UL	JE3 9EP
312 401	JES JEI
Name: Food Baby Limited	
Secretary: Jimmy Gray	
Category: 6 th Category Off Licence	
Address: The Loft	Business address: Verona Stores
Overstrand	La Grande Route des Sablons
Le Greve d'Azette	Grouville
St Clement	JE3 9FH
JE2 6PX	
In the Chair: Connétable John Le Maistre presided over an Assembly of 17 persons.	
Apologies: Deputy Carolyn Labey.	
The secretary read the convening Notice.	
1) <u>To receive and if deemed advisable approve the Minutes of the Parish Assembly held on Tuesday the</u>	
10 th November 2020	
The minutes were agreed on a proposition by Chris Osgood and seconded by David Cummins	
2) In accordance with Article 5 (1) of the Licencing (Jersey) Law, 1974 as amended, consider the	
following licencing applications for recommend	ation to the Licencing Assembly:
I. Name: Drifters Restaurant Limited	
I. Name: Drifters Restaurant Limited Secretary: Steven Quin	
Category: 3 rd Category Restaurant	
Category. 5 Category Restaurant	
Address: Drifters Restaurant Limited	Business address: Drifters @ Gorey
Havre des Pas	Gorey Village Main Road
St Helier	Grouville
Scheler	Grouville



JE2 4UL

JE3 9EP

The Connétable explained that this restaurant is situated where the former Jade Garden operated and before that the Village Bistro. The Connétable advised that he is in receipt of the Environmental report, the Fire Services report and the Architectural report.

He invited a proposer for the 3rd Category Licence.

This was proposed by Michelle Humphries-Foott and seconded by Mark Foott. The Connétable invited comments from the floor, there were none. The motion was put to a vote and was unanimously carried.

The Connétable congratulated Steven Quin.

II. Name: Food Baby Limited Secretary: Jimmy Gray Category: 6th Category Off Licence

Address: The Loft Overstrand Le Greve d'Azette St Clement JE2 6PX Business address: Verona Stores La Grande Route des Sablons Grouville JE3 9FH

The Connétable explained that this shop had been closed. The Connétable is in receipt of the Architects report of the premises.

The Connétable invited a proposer for the 6th Category Licence.

This was proposed by Clive Browne and seconded by Bernard Rebours. The Connétable invited comments from the floor. Clive Browne said that Verona Stores will be an asset to the community. It will rejuvenate the area and is a positive especially in the current circumstances (Pandemic). The motion was put to a vote and was unanimously carried.

The Connétable congratulated both parties. Ms Wan Chi Wan formally of the Jade Garden wished the new restaurant well and thanked the Parish for all of the support over the years.

The Connétable thanked all for attending the Assembly.

The meeting closed at 7.40pm